The regular meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Stamford was held on April 10, 2013 at 7:00 P.M. at the Town of Stamford Municipal Building with the following present:

Supervisor-Michael Triolo Councilperson-Rudy Stripp Councilperson-Daniel Deysenroth Councilperson-Roderick Hillis Councilperson-David Post Absent was-Hwy. Supt. John A. Rice, Jr.

Also present was: Liz Page, Jon Ballard, Amy Randolph and Randall Post

A MOTION was made by Roderick Hillis and seconded by Rudy Stripp to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. ALL AYE votes cast, MOTION carried.

A MOTION was made by Daniel Deysenroth and seconded by Roderick Hillis to approve the Supervisor's monthly report. ALL AYE votes cast, MOTION carried.

A MOTION was made by Daniel Deysenroth and seconded by Roderick Hillis to approve Highway bills abstract no. 4, dated April 10, 2013, claim nos. 41 – 59 in the amount of \$17,301.99. ALL AYE votes cast, MOTION carried.

A MOTION was made by Roderick Hillis and seconded by Rudy Stripp to approve General bills abstract no. 4, dated April 10, 2013, claim nos. 48 – 66 in the amount of \$7,677.33. ALL AYE votes cast, MOTION carried.

Supv. Triolo read the following report in Hwy. Supt John Rice's absence:

- The highway dept. attended a required general safety training today.
- Getting equipment ready for spring work.
- Scraped off shoulders on Gunhouse Hill Rd. for water runoff.
- Hwy. Supt. Rice will return to work after surgery approximately 4/16/13 on restricted duty.
- Hauled item 4 from Lexington gravel pit for use on gravel roads.
- Will obtain estimates for rental rates on a brush chipper to clean up brush from windstorms and others that were cut down.

RESOLUTION NO. 6-2013 was introduced by Rudy Stripp and seconded by Roderick Hillis:

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that we approve the following:

DEPLOYED MILITARY EXTENSION

WHEREAS, Real Property Tax Law §926-d of New York State Laws allows for a person who has been deployed by the military or by the spouse or domestic partner of such person for real property of a person so deployed for combat or hazardous duty a 90-day interest/penalty free period to make payment upon outstanding property tax bills incurred during their absence. This interest/penalty free period shall extend for ninety days after the end of such deployment.

WHEREAS, this extension does not cause a financial burden to the municipality as the total tax levy amount will remain unchanged and the original tax bill due upon return from combat or hazardous duty shall be collected less interest/penalty for a ninety day period. This extension shall only pertain to the Town/County tax bill and will not have any effect on other taxing municipalities.

WHEREAS, these men and woman are called upon the United States Government to serve our Country and to protect each and every one of us and to continue to allow use to enjoy our freedoms. We as a local government have a patriotic duty to extend such an interest/penalty free period incurred upon these service men and woman beyond their control and it is our privilege to extend a ninety day interest/penalty period.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: the Town of Stamford agrees to grant a 90 day interest/penalty free period for deployed military returning from combat or hazardous duty as stated in Real Property Tax Law §925-d.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, an application and all proper documentation necessary shall be filed with the Town of Stamford's Assessor with whom shall grant or deny such request.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be forward to the Town of Stamford Assessor, The Delaware County Veterans Administration, and the Delaware County Office of Real Property.

The foregoing RESOLUTION WAS DULY PUT TO A VOTE WHICH resulted as follows:

AYES: Michael Triolo-Rudy Stripp -Daniel Deysenroth Roderick Hillis-David Post

NOES: None

Said RESOLUTION was thereupon declared duly adopted.

Discussed was the So. Kortright Wastewater Program project. Supv. Triolo will contact Lamont Engineers and request their presence at next month's meeting for an update.

Supv. Triolo informed the board the NYMIR insurance quote is \$15,481., slightly lower than budgeted.

Amy Randolph was present to discuss the Scott Wells noise complaint. A sound survey was completed by the county and the reefer noise is in within the accepted level. No action will be taken by the town board.

A MOTION was made by Michael Triolo and seconded by Rudy Stripp to adjourn this meeting at 7:46 P.M. The next regular meeting will be held on May 8, 2013 at 7:00 P.M. at the Town Municipal Building, 101 Maple Ave., Hobart, New York.

WE, the undersigned members of the Town Board of the Town of Stamford, Delaware County, New York, do hereby certify that we have examined the minutes of the previous meeting and found them to be correct and accurate as recorded.

Supervisor
Councilperson
a
Councilperson
Councilmonson
Councilperson
Councilperson
eounemperson_
Attest
Town Clerk